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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The First Congregational Church of Turton was designed in vernacular "country
Gothic" style. The exterior is covered with white clapboarding, while the
roof is overlaid with shingles. Along the east and west sides and north end
are lancet windows filled with simple tracery, which give the building its
Gothic flavor. Both the exterior design and interior plan are symmetrical.

The church's north facade features a projecting center tower and steeple, with
open belfrey and spire. The double-door entrance is topped by a rectangular
transom and pediment. The bell tower was designed in three segments, each
narrower than the one below. and culminating in the belfrey and spire. Delicate
jigsaw work underscores the square base of the steeple. The east and west
facades are marked into four bays by narrow lancet windows. There are no windows
on the south end, but the interior chimney is located there.

The interior is a single space with one center aisle. Rows of pews, all original,
are placed on either side. There is a wooden vaulted ceiling, and wainscoting

on the ground floor. The only change to the church was the addition of a balcony
in 1917, when church membership and attendance were at their peak.

Cleanly designed and well-maintained, the First Congregational Church is a fine
example of low-style church architecture in South Dakota.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The First Congregational Church of Turton is significant for religious and architectural
reasons. The church was built in 1893 and served the Protestant community centered
around Turton until 1963 when services were discontinued. Funeral services are

still held there for members; thus it is still very important to Turton's religious
community. It is the only church in Spink County, and one of the few in the entire
state, which has not been remodeled or rebuilt. It is a fine example of the Gothic
vernacular church that abounds in South Dakota. ' '

The origins of the church can be traced back to 1886 when Protestant residents of
the area met first in a sod shanty, then a schoolhouse, later in the Chicago and
Northwestern Railroad Depot, and finally in a room above the Kohlman General Store.
It was while meeting in the store that the group decided to affiliate with the
Congregational Conference.

The men of the community built the church under the direction of Ferdinand LaBrie,
a carpenter who homesteaded in the Turton area. Five hundred dollars was donated

by the Congregational Building Society. Until & permanent pastor could be found,

students from Redfield College conducted services.

The importqnce of this church 1ies in its importance to the lives of the pioneers
who built 1t and in its being a good representative of the 19th and early 20th
century tradition of vernacular frame churches in South Dakota.
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